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Dear Mr. Kaplan: \ v ?

To assist you it connection with the hypothetical situation which I posed

S GV MPEVSI -1 ni i Wa Yol JUTR | A

.......

Ag "“"‘*"m‘-”’""iiﬁg-_ﬂ“ EE" i L R PO O R T ¥ I I—
e T - ;
A, GP B,G/P
Ay ||Ag || Ag [ Ad || As By || By mm . ‘ 3
l -
|
(General partneL‘ A is the corporate general partner of and owns non-
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partnerships Bl throung B5. Company X, a corporation having more than $100
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acquisitions, however, w#ll be from partnerships and corporate general partners who
are each their own ultim‘ate parent entity, None of the partnerships Al through A5

or Bl through B5 are controlled by any other person and none of the corporate
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smount of assets acquu-ld is $45 million, less than $15 million in assets will be
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of the person tests are met it is my preliminary conclusion that no report is required ,
because there is no transal tion in which the acquiring person will hold $15 million or / 7

more of any given acquired person’s assets. I

When you have reviewed this letter please give me a call and let me know
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